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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2022 12:17 PM
To: Loi Ai Ting
Cc: Lauro Araos Songcuan JR; Andre Chow En De; Admin A
Subject: RE: LOD-TP - India LKK Ref: CC4/III21010801/ra3, C&C Ref: SMX6597A, claim TP 

India PC3719K, DOA: 18/10/2021
Attachments: DV_SMX6597A.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We confirm settlement at $11,476.82(all-in) as per you LOD. 
 
Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action. 
 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 November 2021 3:03 PM 
To: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Lauro Araos Songcuan JR <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De 
<andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: LOD-TP - India LKK Ref: CC4/III21010801/ra3, C&C Ref: SMX6597A, claim TP India PC3719K, DOA: 
18/10/2021 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Attached our repair invoice, rental bill & agreement, and Authorisation to Act, for your perusal. 
 
Do let us know if you need the original copies to be mail to you. 
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Our client’s claim is as stated below: 
 
COR       $ 10,278.42 
LOR       $    1,198.40 ($171.20/day x 7 days) 
                --------------- 
Total      $ 11,476.82 
                ---------------- 
 
Kindly offer for settlement. 
 
Appreciate. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Loi Ai Ting 
 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4556  •  F: +65 6565 1240  •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 

 
 
 
 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 
and/or any of its related corporations.  


